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————— Original Message----.

From: Michael g Grunwald <grunwaldmr@washpost.com>

To: Sanders, Carol A <Carol.A.Sanders@hq02.usace.army.mil>
Sent: Fri Apr 18 15:21:54 2003

Subject: Everglades Fora

should have access to information about the Corps, so T hope this can be
expedited. And for what it'g worth, I'm not fishing for scandal here; Ty
locking for a timeline of what happened—~and, of course, what folks thought
about it.

Under the Freedom of Information Act, T hereby Yequest; all e-mails,
documents, memoranda, etc., pertaining to the Florida Everglades ang its
Testoration, between january 1, 1993, ang december 31, 2002. This would
include any documents readily available, ag well as all €-mails and other
Correspondence related to the Everglades either to or from: co1. Terry
Rice, Richard Bonner, Stuart Appelbaum, co1. Joseph Miller, cCol. James May,
and Gen. Joe Ballard. "Related to the Evergladesg" includes issues relating
to restoration, CERP, Modified Water Deliveries, Lake Okeechobee, the South
Florida Ecosysten Restoration Task Force, the Governor'g Commission for a
Sustainable South Florida, the Florida sugar industry, etg.

Thanks so much for your Cooperation, Again, Carol, I'm not doing this to
find out dirt about people's personal lives or anything like that. So if
there's anything I can do to expedite this, please let me know at
202-872-4247. 7T can also arrange discussionsg with Eric Lieberman, of The
Washington Post'sg general counsel's office,

Best,

Michael Grunwald
The Washington pogt




